

TYLER S WATTERS
(760) 529-6895
Tylerwatters073@gmail.com

ELECTRONICS MAINTENANCE CHIEF AND ELECTRONICS TECHNICIAN

Dedicated and experienced electrical technician capable of effectively leading small teams, managing personnel and property. Proficient at communicating goals, plans and objectives to senior leadership when required. Comfortable working alone or as a collaborative team member while exercising initiative when appropriate.

CORE COMPETENCIES

- Secret clearance
- Tech savvy
- Skilled data analyst
- Training peers and juniors
- Adept project manager
- Capable planner
- Leadership experience
- Proficient communicator

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MAINTENANCE CHIEF, USMC 5TH BATTALION 11TH MARINES JAN 2019 – MAY 2020

- Identified a discrepancy in the testing procedures of equipment and worked with contractors to creating new quality control procedures, ensuring the issue was fixed on an organizational level resulting in the reduced maintenance costs and time of the organization.
- Certified \$18 million worth of communications equipment were mission and deployment ready
- Personal and professionally developed twelve peers and juniors through billet inspections, billet training as well as financial management classes
- Ensured my department complied with the legal and environmental safety regulations, passing multiple external safety and hazardous materials inspections.
- Supervised the operation and training of the electronics maintenance department.
- Implemented a quality control program on all aspects of electronics maintenance as well as assigned trusted quality control personnel

Impact: Decreased overall maintenance time by an average of 2 months and reduced financial cost of maintenance by over \$400,000.

MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR, USMC 3D BATTALION 12TH MARINES JAN 2018 - DEC 2018

- Served as the primary electrical maintenance person for a detachment of 127 Marines on overseas deployment.
- Conducted pertinent maintenance of my detachments' gear, as well as the greater division.
- Coordinated a seamless integration of multiple detachment's maintenance cycles with the greater division.

Impact: 96% overall readiness on communications equipment.

GROUND ELECTRONICS MAINTAINER, USMC 5TH BATTALION 11TH MARINES JUN 2016 - DEC 2017

- Operated a modifications program on \$19,450,000 worth of communications equipment.
- Supervised and operated a tools acquisition program for over 70 Marines.
- Established communication networks and power grids, troubleshooting when necessary.
- Designed and implemented an innovative method of power three radio communications systems on one platform, reducing emplacement times, fuel consumption and stress on tactical equipment.

Impact: Implemented several efficient ways to modify and embark communication equipment.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Geographic Information Science - Underway

Ground Radio Repairer Course, Marine Corps Communication Training Center: 480 Hours

Basic Electronics Course, Marine Corps Communication Training Center: 360 Hours

Diploma, Davenport North High School, Davenport IA

VOLUNTEER EVENTS

December 2015 – December 2016

Volunteered to help set up Christmas parties for the Palm Springs, CA retirement community.

August 2016

Volunteered to help set up and operate the Colorado River Regatta in Bullhead City, AZ.

AWARDS/RECOGNITION

Received achievement medal during deployment for leading a separate organization's maintenance department and integrated maintenance processes within several subordinate organizations.

Received second achievement medal post-deployment, for designing and disseminating a training and inspection plan for a short notice division head inspection. Team of 37 Marines received a 100% on all thirteen inspection commodities and personally received a noteworthy performance from the lead inspector.